

CITY OF FOREST PARK

MAYOR & COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES JUNE 3, 2019 7:00 P.M.

Call to Order:	The Regular Meeting of Mayor and Council of June 3, 2019 was called to order by Mayor Angelyne Butler at 7:00 p.m.
Invocation:	The Invocation was given by Minister Cook followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag.
Roll Call:	Mayor Angelyne Butler, Councilmembers Kimberly James, Dabouze Antoine, Sandra Bagley, Latresa Wells and Allan Mears
	Also present were City Manager Angela Redding, Director of Finance Ken Thompson, Director of Public Works Jeff Eady, Director of Support Services Christine Terrell, Fire Chief Eddie Buckholts, Deputy Director of Recreation and Leisure Services Abbey Jones, Police Chief Nathaniel Clark, IT Director Darren Duke, Interim Director of Planning, Building and Zoning Mike Tuttle, City Clerk Shalonda Brown and City Attorney Michael Williams.
Approval of Minutes:	Councilwoman James made a motion to approve the Work Session & Regular Meeting minutes of May 20, 2019. It was seconded by Councilwoman Wells. Voting for the motion was unanimous.
Agenda Items:	
Yard of the Quarter:	Councilman Antoine stated a property is chosen for Yard of the Quarter based on how a person has kept up their yard. He stated Council- woman Wells spearheaded this project. He presented the certificate of recognition to Michelle Copeland. Councilman Antoine stated maybe this will encourage others to keep up their yards and keep the community beautiful.



CITY OF FOREST PARK MAYOR & COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

JUNE 3, 2019 7:00 P.M.

Resolution to Declare Items as Surplus:	Request was made to Declare items listed in Exhibit "A" as surplus and to allow for disposal.
	Councilwoman Wells made a motion to approve the Resolution. It was seconded by Councilwoman James. Voting was unanimous.
Governing Body Comments:	Councilman Mears thanked everyone for coming. out and encouraged them to attend the pool party mentioned by Ms. Corley.
	Councilwoman Wells thanked everyone for coming out and reminded everyone about the Job Fair June 17 th located at the Community Center (696 Main Street) She stated Fun Friday will begin July 19th. Councilwoman encourages everyone to come out to this event and help bring the community together.
	Councilwoman Bagley thanked everyone coming out. She stated there is a comment box located in the foyer for anyone who maybe mic shy and don't want speak in front of a group. She stated the thing is "you show up, stand up and speak up" that is what it is going to take to turn a city around. Councilwoman Bagley stated she is still receiving condolences for the loss of her dad and that means the world to her. She stated she would like to give a shout out to Mr. Alan Owens (Waste Management) for picking some items that wasn't even scheduled to be picked up.
	Councilwoman James thanked everyone for coming out she stated this month is the month for Father's Day and she wanted all the men present to know they are appreciated and wished them a Happy Father's Day in advance.
	Councilman Antoine thanked everyone for coming out. He wished Mr. Wells a Happy Birthday. Councilman Antoine stated the Heartbeat Bill does not cover people that were



CITY OF FOREST PARK MAYOR & COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES JUNE 3, 2019 7:00 P.M.

raped. He stated he feels like the Bill was rushed and not properly planned.

Mayor Butler thanked everyone for coming out and wants everyone to come out June 13th at 7:00 pm located at First Baptist Church.

Adjournment:

Councilman Mears made a motion to adjourn the Regular Meeting. It was seconded by Councilwoman James. Voting for the motion was unanimous.